
County Engineers Office, 

County Hall, Comhairle Contae Chorcai Floor 10, 

Cork County Council Cork. 

Mr Stuart Huskisson 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Oflice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 
Your Ref.:A0434-01 

1 lfh July 201 1 

~ ... 
Tel No: (021) 4285385 

Web: http://wwv.corkcocoie I 

-lomeration of Ballinpearv (Repilister No. D0431-01) Remlation 12 

Dear Sir, 

With reference to your correspondence dated 23rd June 201 1 and your letter of the 22"d July 
2009 which was not traceable, I have now arranged for the site notice to be erected at location 
stated in licence application. 

Enclosed are three photographs showing new notice in place. 

of Water Services 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 16-07-2011:03:46:29



I 

I 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 16-07-2011:03:46:29



I 

II I 

I 
1 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 16-07-2011:03:46:29



E 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 16-07-2011:03:46:29


